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T REDG
No.Ft.48-5146/2021(FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) To:-CCF Chamba
0/0 Pr. CCE, H'P (HoFF)

Subject:- Diversion of 2.358 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Link road from Daballa Danga to Chambar (Kms

0/00 to 3/700), within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division
Distt.Chamba, HP.

Memo:- /é

Kindly refer to your office letter No.D-V/584/G/2584 dated 7.8.2021 on

the subject cited above.
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The proposal received has been found incomplete. The following

shortcoming has been noticed in the proposal which is to be completed. Proposal folders
received are returned herewith. All the requisite documents may please be placed in the
proposal folder with proper numbering and index.
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The check list is to be countersigned by CCF concerned and not by Nodal Officer.
Check list duly countersigned is required to be placed in the proposal folder.

No date has been mentioned for signing the part-1 and office stamp of XEN
concerned has also not been affixed below his signature.

The legal status of the forest land proposed for diversion has been mentioned DPF
hard copy of part-Il whereas in online part-1I, only protected forests has been
mentioned. Necessary correction is required to be made in online part-II.

Scientific name of all the species have not been mentioned against column
No.4(ii) in online part-Il as well as in hard copy of part-Il, at P.No.46.
Enumeration lists of trees have not been signed by DFO concerned.

In the second proposal folder P.No.85 has not been signed by XEN concerned.

CA scheme placed in the proposal folder and uploaded online has not been
prepared on current wage rates. Revised CA scheme on current wage rates is
required to be placed in the proposal folder and also required to be uploaded
against column No.13(ii) of online part-11.

Density of vegetation of proposed CA area is required to be specified in CA
site suitability certificate.

Although original copy of FRA certificate alongwith attested copies of all the
proceedings duly attested by the issuing department has been placed in the proposal
folder. But in duplicate folder, only photocopy of FRA has been placed. Attested
copy of FRA is required to be placed in the proposal folder.

In duplicate folder photocopies of maximum documents have been placed. All the
photocopies duly attested are required to be placed in the proposal folder.

Nodal Officer (%dl. Pr.CCF(FCA)
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